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(b)(©).(6X7)
(C).(oXTX(F).... .

Oricing! Mesence (b)(6).(b )(7)
--Original Message---——~" - C),(bX(7
From: = — | (C)L( ( NF)
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 5:46 PM
To: DEA SAC's; DEA Associate SACs; DEA ASAC's
Cc:
Subject: Operation Hemisphere Program Guidance
(bXTHE)
Many of you have cxpressed an 1nleresl in pamu pating in the Operation Hemisphere Program. Attached is a
brief overview of the program.| ™ jfmd request tomm used the LA and Ilouston Field
Divisions that wilt hopefully b ’

 (o)6LBHT)
(C).O)T)(F)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: e m e e -« 5. GUidance

= -

There will be more to come. but. as best as [ can recall, here’s about an official of a DEA-wide rollout as Hemisphere had.

From: Craig, James D
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2008 5:46 PM

MR MM A MEMI_ . P\ A S o __ 1 MmaA_ | FurmAs A

bt B e R N O R R LA LR T ST EL A

Many of you have expressed an interest in participating in the Operation Hemisphere Program. Attached is a
brief overview of the program, procedural information, and request forms used the LA and Houston Field
Divisions that will hopefully help vour Divisions get started. If you have any guestions, please contact

TAFD] [GS] [HFDL__ _on [DEA HQ/NSO] |

Yooy [

[ |
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gz ofbed

NSG Hemisphere Users - Select Providers

Select Providers for These Phones

Prownider
Phone Per Prownder
NeuStar

1- Not

7035551212 Found
in
NeuStar

Has the option to
select AT&T -H




NSG Hemisphere Users - Provider Choices

Enter choices for 1-7035551212 AT&T - H (AT&T)

Date Range: Start Date: 03:04/2008 ((oate](+]

End Date: 04/03/2008 (-)(pate)(+]) or [(Ithrough Date of Complance
If date of compliance is checked, the end dete will be ignored.

Source Type: Fen Register v

67 abed

Subpoena Types:
Special Subpoena

Changg all AT&T - H items to reflect the above changes *No : Yes

Save

Has the option to select Special
Subpoena for Subpoena Type.




NSG Hemjsphere Users - View/Print Sghnoena

View / Print Subpoena QQ-U¥-2U850

| !
U.S‘. DEPARTkaENT OF JUSTICE/DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
| | SUBPOENA

I

In tha matter of the invastigation of
, DRUG RELATED LAWE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
| Subpoena No, QQ-08-50886

™™
At
AT: to 100
Calumbia MD 21046

GREETING: By “ha sarvlka of this subpoena on yoy by who ir authorizad to serva i, you are heraby cammanded
and required te appaar bafare , an officer of tha Drug Enforcarriurt Administration to give testrmuony and bring
with you and produce for mxamination the folloning books, records, and papers at tha time ard place
hareinafter set forth:

Pursuant to an official investigation baing conducted by the Drug Enforeement Administration pertaining to case
file numhber ©QQ-59-9999, 1t is raquested that your Company furnish informatien far the following phone number
() from 03/04/2008 through D4/03/2Q08.

703-555-1212

Pursuant to the instructions in the attached rider which is incarporated herein by referance.
Place and time for appearancer At Washington DC on the 5TH DAY OF MARCH, 2007

Riders are
Fallure to cammpiy vith this subpoena will render you liable to procasdings In the district court oF the United
attach ed States to enforce obedience to the requirements of this subpasna, and to punish default or disobedisnce.

Issved under autharity of Sec. S06 of the Comprehensive Drug

Wh e n o u Abuse Prevention and Control Act of 1970, Public Law No, 91-513
(21 U.5.¢, 876)

ORIGINAL
open the

Iszued this 3id day of Apr 2000

subpoena rom o2 71

| =] i n W or d Edit Subpoena Informancn
' - Attested Public Law Backside Text Certificate (902(11)) Adsmin Cover Court Order Cover
Original
Copy
£ ~ 1 ] ] 0
| Opan i M3 Werd for Printlng (big font) J( Ceenin MS Worg ot Printing {small fonit)
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Date Range

Previous Tasking Info Priority

Phone Number

-

|

e L S B e ) —

e T T e T e T
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(b)(8),(b)(7)
c - (b)(8),(b)(7)

(C).(b)¢7)(F) (b)(6),(b)(7)
I C) -
nm; |
nt: T tober 28. 2008 10:05 AM
o
Subject: FW: Operalion Hemisphere
Importance; High
(b)(8).(b)(7)
(C).(bX7)F)

Group Supervisor-Group 2

San Diego Field Division ~ (D)(6).(b)(7)
{office)

(cell}

“/T CAN BE DONE’

(b)(6).(b)(7)
(©)

=----Original Messa

From: 9 i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C).(b)X7)(D),(bX7XE)
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2008 9:45 AM

To: San Diego Group Supervisors

o San Diego SAC-ASACs-DPM-FIM

Subject; Operation Hemisphere

Importance: High

(b)7)E)
LAFD Op
B rispnere Request 1
(b)(8).(b)(7)
(©)

Field Intelligence Manager

C
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L The Hemisphere request consists of:
1. An administrative subpoena
2. A Hemisphere Project Request Form (two pages)

The following protocol will be used in requesting information using
the Hemisphere Project:

Subpoena

(b)7)(D).(b)
(7)E)

Hemisphere Request Form — two pages
1" page:
(bXT)E) e Case number: self explanatory
Date: The date of your reauest

¢ Email results to: self explanatory
e Case Name: Case number will suffice here

C
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(b)(7)(D),(bX7)(E)

C

2" page;
(b)(T)E)
(b)(6).(b)(7)

(b)(6).(b)(T) (C)

() Any questions or concerns regarding the Hemisphere Project may be directed to] | _{b)(6),(b)(7)

EtC)))(6).(b)(7) [ LAFD, | Grloup Supervisor | |HFD | (©)

pr DEA HQ/NSO, b)(6),(b)(7
YO B) | | | 516) ()7
(o)) (b)(6),(b)(7) (b)(6).(b)(7)
(C) (C)
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& Hemisphere Project I

V. ’ @KGW}T w
___ P ; <)
wrmsemses . request Form /o
1Al
[
r | [ | L
Mastor Case Numbor:[ ‘_‘ Sub- Caso Numbcr:’ l Dm:L ]
o mstnaton |[Narcofic Related ~ prioniy ]
Submitting AgonUAnnlys!:L ] Secure Phone Number:‘ ]
l.ead Case Agent If Different from Above: [ J
Lead Caso Agont Phong Number: i __]

E-mall Rosuits To: . E-mail Notification of Completion To: ..“.‘
. H

—
——--
.
+
]

)

i

Drug Trafficking Qrganization/Name (it nppllclble):[ I

Case mm(n-pplmm):F ) — LTS
HIDTA Initiative: Yes D No E
)

HIQTA initiative OR Law Enforcamant Agency: | i

Squad Name: | \

Time Zone Resuits Requested (n: I

Background / Justification / Excerpts on the Phone Numbers

Special Instructions / Comments

11312007
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Date Range
m

Fro

Priority

Phone Number

C

-

L
L
L

C | |

-

]

]

]

L
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HEMISPHERE
Subpoena Recipient

6 abed




HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREA
Qffice ot Nationatl Drug Control Policy



HEMISPHERE
Subpoena Language



HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREA
Office of National Drug Control Policy




&> Hemisphere Project

TR R R ARG Reqguest Form
Office of Nawns Drig Control Pohcy

... —_— I L ] | - ___________I
Maater Cu\q Numbor:l I Sub- Cese Number: i l Date:.
\ - <.

Drug Type Adsociated N T .

ﬂnﬁﬁ,,,vui,,on: |Narcotic Related Prority: | |
Submitting Agﬁ\ntlAnalyal:L Secure Fhone Numbar:’ ‘

\ - Sevonviipimerantemnt -

Lead Case Aganl\if Different from Above: : l

| e
tead Cazd Agent Phane Number:

F-mail Raaulte Tal E-mail Notification of Compfetion To:

.

RS o
Drug Trafficking Organization/Name (If appsicabla): 1 ‘

Case Name (if applicable): TR i

HIDTA Initiative: Yes u No ,

ja— e .‘_..___..‘

HIDTA Initiative OR Law Enforcement Agency: E

Squad Name: l'

Time Zone Results Requested in: r ]I

Background / Justification / Excerpts on the Phone Numbers

Special instructions / Comments

=

TSR
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Phone Number

Priority

—
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(b)(7)(D),(b)7)(E)

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF (insert County)
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

\ ; )
4 || OF INVESTIGATOR (insert Name) )
FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING ) COURT ORDER
)
)
)

5 || THE RELEASE OF PHONE RECORDS
UNDER SEAL
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under the umbrella of a different organization. Recognizing, of course, that the program is not a DEA program
and was created and currently managed by ONDCP,

I hope this makes sense.

Thanks again for your help with setting up a briefing. Hope you have a good weekend.

r

[/
L8

Suujouu ne, wine Ul @ pHvIIE Lant

e — |
I will see what I can tee up regarding SOD and the Reuters article.

However. T would note that we will NOT be able to brief on Hemisphere—this is NOT a DEA
program. It was created by and is currently managed by ONDCP. I don’t want to push you off, but
Hemisphere is not in our wheelhouse.

Thanks.
Eric
From
! SeNtL ..o, i oy e e
= To" Alomam oin 7
.« ~

su“’““. il s LTI TWT &L phone Call?
Hi Eric,

Thanks for talking this afternoon. As we discussed on the phone, the Committee would like to meet
with folks from DEA regarding the Reuters and NYT articles. Specific topics of interest on our end
include:

1) Disclosure of tips by DEA from the Special Operations Division, and the subsequent re-creation
of information/evidence by law enforcement to aid prosecutors.

2} The secrecy of both The Hemisphere Project as well as the Special Operations Division. Law
enforcement interests aside, if these programs are legal and so widely used, why the need for
such secrecy? Why, according to the articles, does law enforcement go through such lengths to
prevent disclosure of the programs?

3) Any legal analysis / opinions regarding the legality of The Hemisphere Project and the use of
administrative subpoenas, and any checks or balances or oversight over the program. Any legal

2
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4)

analysis / opinions regarding the legality of the Special Operations Division, and any built-in
oversight over the Special Operations Division and parallel construction of cases.

Any costs involved with maintaining databases and support staff for both DICE and coordinating
w/AT&T on The Hemisphere Project, and the level of involvement w/other agencies (for SOD)
and wireless carriers (Sprint, Verizon, etc.)

As mentioned, our OGR minority would join us for any briefing provided by DEA.

Wwe'll ping you early next week if we don’t hear back from you by then. Let us know if there is anything
else you need on our end.

SUUJ\-\-tl IR RN BRI W R I e R

Can we talk Thursday afternoon? 1'm free after 1pm.,

From

-
‘ Sent! . ), o 2y e

To: Akers, Eric J.
Subject: time for a phone call?

Hi Eric,

I hope this email finds you well. | was wondering if you had 5 minutes or so for a phone call
tomorrow or Thursday? | was hoping to chat about the two articles below, both of which I'm
sure you've seen,

http://www.nytimes.com/2013/09/02/us/dru
nsas.html?pagewanted=all

http://www.reuters.com/article/2013/08/05/us-dea-sod-idUSBRE97409R20130805

Let me know if there is a time that works for you.

Cinraral,

Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform
U.S. House of Representatives

Darrell E. Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074
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(D)B)IbITHE),
(bU7HZ) -

L

{b)(B).(b)THC).
{bYTHF)

From:
Sent:
{bHE) ABHTHC)TO:
(bXT)F) Cc
Subject:
Attachments:

Non Respons ve

I ' ]

Wednesday, May 30, 2012 10-47 AM

FW: Hemisphere Meeting 6/1/12

Hemisphere Agenda June 1 2012 doc: Hemisphere STATS for DEA CY2011 ppt.
COMBINED HEMI STATS for APR 2012 ppt

(BHB).{b)THC)(b]TKF)

From:

|

Seat: Wednesday, May 3
To:l__----z‘_v_

(), 2012 8:36 AM

(B)(6).(LUTHECY,
{b)(7XF]

Subject: RE: Hemisphere Meeting 6/1/12

Sotry 1 meant to get this to you yesterday.

Here is the agenda and PPT that will be part of the
them to you as soon as we receive the:

Non Responsive

_Ihere are any additional PPTs I will forward

hon Respons ve

vir

J (BHELB)THCLBYTHF]

Special Agent
Executive Assistant

Dffice of the Chief of Intelligence
Drug Enforcement Administracion

Dfic
Cell:
Eraa

{bKE).)NTHCYOHTIT)
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{b)(B1L(LHTIC),
bYTHFY.
! Froin: |
Sent: Th 12 6:31 PM
To:

Sy T RE: Hem @ Meeti
(b)(Biﬂib){7){C).ft7)_(7.m)' isphere Meeting 6/1/12

[ ]

hon Respons.ve

me:l I |
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 5:31 PM

(EHE).BYTHC) ARKTXHF)

To:
Cc:

(L){6),(bU7)C)b)THF)

Subject: RE: Hemisphere Meeting 6/1/12

Non Responsive

{b)i61,{bHTHC).bITHF)

Fom:[ ]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 5:24 PM

{bHE)VIBKTHC)B

KTNF)

To:
cc .

Subject: RE: Hemisphere Meeting 6/1/12

Won Responsive

FM:L e ]

Sent: Thursday, May 74 2013 2:59 PM
To:

{B)B).OHTNCHPHTHF)

(bY€) (BNTHC)bRTIF)

Cc:
Subject: Hemisphere Meeting 6/1/12

{b)(6).LbNTNCLIbITHF)

The Atlanta and Houston HIDTA Directors have requested a meeti ng with Mr.
(particularly from a funding perspective)

{b){6).(bKT)C){b)THF)

(DY7ZUD)BKT)
(2)

o discuss the future

(Atianta, Houston, and Los Angeles). |

of the Hemisphere program currently housed in three HIDT As

Non RespoMsve

[

-

]

[would like for you to attend this mecting if you

vailable

-

so that we can get input from as many people as possible regarding the future of Hemisphere.

{b}B).PRTHC).OHT) .. - Nen Responsiie’

Right now the individuals who will be present for the meeting will be:

2
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b)B)LYTHC).ONTI™)

Mr.
Mr.
SAC
Representatives from DEA’s Office of Special Intelligence;
A representative from the Special Operations Division;
The Houston and Atlanta HIDTA Directors;

ONDCP Dep. Director for State, Local and Tribal Affairs-[ R :
And we are still waiting to hear from the DEA - LAFD to see if they will be avallable via VTC.

{bBYBYLBYTHC)

hon Respons ve
= {B)(E)INTHC),BRTIF)

..... —|

Executive Assistant
Office of the Chlef of Intelligence
Drug Enforcement Administration bHEBYTHC BNTIE)
Email:
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Hemisphere Meeting
June 1, 2012
DEA Intelligence Conference Room

10:30 ~- 10:45 Opening Remarks/Welcome
(b)(6),(b)(7) [ il
() DEA Assistant Administrator
Chief of Intelligence
(b)E).(b)T) [ i
() Deputy Director

State, Local, and Tribal Affairs
Office of National Drug Control Policy

10:45 - 11:15 Hemisphere Background/Usage/Advanced
Technologies/Funding Challenges for the Past and Future
- —
(C) tlanta HIDTA Director
(b)(6),(b)(7)
()

Houston HIDTA Director

11:156-11:45 DEA Products vs. Hemisphere Results
(b)(6),(b)(7)

(C) Section Chief, Data Support Section (NSD)
(b)(6).(b)(7) [ | .
(€) Section Chief, Operational Support Section (NSQ)
Office of Special Intelligence
11:45 - 12:45 Benefits, Funding Challenges, Options and Open discussion
{All)
12:45 - 1:00 Wrap Up, Summary of Conclusions- Action Items,
Igo_sim&m_aﬁn]
(b)(6),(b)(7)

(C)
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Hemisphere Monthly Requests
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Hemisphere Monthly Requests
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Requests per Field Division
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Requests per HIDTA
Houston Area of Responsibility - April

W2011 B2012
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Requests per HIDTA
Atlanta Area of Responsibility - April

30

2011 W2012




Requests per HIDTA
Los Angeles Area of Responsibility - April

89 abed

W2011 W2012

30 ~2—

25

20 -

15 |

10
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| Hemisphere Request Types
April

1% 9%

47%

/ 2%
3%

5%

B COCAINE

H HEROIN

B MARUJUANA
B METH

L1 POLYDRUG
H *OTHER

W ECSTASY

* Prescription drugs, Fugitives, Homicides, Kidnappings, Missing Persons, Etc.
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{bYE){BIHTKC).
{bHT)F) .

{B)(E).LXTNC).
{bATIF)
F A
From: [ ; J
_ Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 8:39 AM
biEILNTHCITO [ r ------------
DRTIF) - Subject: FW: Hemisphere Request Process
Attachments: Hemisphere Subpoena Language.pdf; DEA Subpoena pdf: Hemisphere Request Form
MDS-DEA pdf
FYI
(b)(6),(b)7)C).
(b}

me:l o
Sent: T May 22, 2012 5.33 PM

LE e Tos|
PUTHF) " Subject: Hemisphere Request Process

Good evening,
Here are the appropriale forms for Hemisphere Project requests. The Hemisphere Request Form has been updated and
is included. (B)E)BUTNCY,
{b)7NF):
b} 71D, {b)T)
&

(bI(7WE}
If you should have any questians regarding submitting a request[ J..p!ease give.me a call.
{b)(B1,ibY7}C],
(BKTHF)
Regards.
HEMS ECT
HOUSTON HIDTA
HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREA
\ &  Office of Narional Drug Comerol Policy
L

Page 73
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(b)(7)E)

— ™  Hemisphere Project ... r..when compite

(b)(7)E)

HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFRCKING ARES ReunSt Ponn HRC Fax r J

Offcr of Naromal Drvg Coarrl Plicy HOUSTON HIDTA

Mester Case _] L ] w [ 3120208925 ]

HNIDTA Point of Corrtect Neme: Eme¥ Resuits To:

L I _
POC Phone Number: Emall Notificetion Of Compietion To:

[ | | . ]
Requestor Name: Emeli Results To:

L ] 1 _

Requestor Phone Number: Emell Notificetion Of Compietion To:

C L , 1]

DTO Nems (if appilcable): Casa Nams (H appiicable):

| _ _J L

HIDTA initiative: H/DTA initiztive OR Lew
Enforcement Agency: L

Squed Neme: [

vea[ wo [

e 7
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(b)(B),(b)(7)C).(L)T)D),(bXT)E).(b)7)(F)

PAGE B@1/84

!

UB. DEPARTUENT OF JUSTICE / DRISG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

SUBPOENA

In the matter of the Investigetion of

Page 75




HEMISPHERE SUBPOENA-
Oftficial Language

All Hemisphere subpoenas should have the
following in the recipient/address section...

g ofe




(b)(7)(E)

(HEMISPHERE SUBPOENA-
Otticial Language

abed







[F HIDTA in general decides to put out some edict to not allow your agents/detectives to utilize this "tool" it would
give the impression 1o the "common man” ...jury standards... that we collectively did something WRONG ... which
as we all know is the furthest from the truth.

Heri is nothing more than AT&T's "Super Search Engine" ... "Googie on Steroids” as it were ... A software record
search system developed to reach into AT&T’s numerous stove-piped databases; coupled with Analysts who knows
what we (law enforcement) is asking for as well how to interpret their confusing raw record data once retrieved ...
And all is done through legally approved documents (Admin Subpoena for Feds, Court Orders by

State/Locals). That's it ... Nothing more, nothing less ... Period.

Additionally, from a legal perspective ... this system was scrutinized by Corporate Aftorneys, Local, State and
Federal Prosecutors, US DOJ, FBI and DEA General Counsel Attorneys, and Judges as well ... ALL OF WHOM
concur that Hemi is a legal tool ... and nothing MORE than just a "tool.”

As far as "keeping it @ secret” per se (an issue raised in the articles based on one of the slides) ... Our rational has
been simple and truly hasin't changed since the beginning of Sir Robert Peel and the origins of today's "Modern Day
Law Enforcement” ... we were attempting to NOT educate the Cartel Attorneys et al on the systems and practices
we law enforcement professionals legally have available at our disposal (Key word LEGALLY!)

The article "likens" the Hemisphere Project with the NSA Project ... In short, they're apples & oranges. To access
Hemisphere a law enforcement officer/agent must have FC specific to their search request, then must provide either
a Federal Admin Subpoena or have a judge sign a Court Order in the case of state/local investigators. This is in
total contrast to the blanket Patriot Act search methods used by NSA.

Thanks again for your understanding, and | hope this helps you better explain to the unknowing who may be
inquiring.

UNCLASSIFIED // FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO}

CONEIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communmication with its content(s) and attachmentfs) is confidential and sensitive but unclossified and/or legaiy
privileged information. it is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) and is not to be released to the media, posted on the internet, forwarded
ta the generof public or to non-low enforcement personnel who do not have the “need to know." Unguthorized interception, review, use, or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate opplicable lows including the Efectronic Communitations Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If you are
not the intended reciplent, plecse contoct the sender ond destroy afl copies of the communications.
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Hemisphere
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

HIGH INTENSITY DRUG TRAFFICKING AREA
Funded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy
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~ Hemisphere Areas of Responsibility
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CALIFORNIA

aon
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CAMDEN

ROCKY
MOUNTAIN
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WASHINGTON 0.C.:
‘ BALTIMORE -
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NEW MEXICO *

NORTH TEXAS

" Tswe: - '
WEST TEXAS! * =
] ‘ SWB:

{SOUTH TEXAs . HOUSTON




HOUSTON HIDTA HEMISPHERE'S
AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

cg ebed

GULF COAST HIDTA
HOUSTON HIDTA
MIDWEST HIDTA
MILWAUKEE HIDTA

NEW MEXICO HIDTA
SOUTH TEXAS HIDTA
WEST TEXAS HIDTA
NORTH TEXAS HIDTA
ROCKY MOUNTAIN HIDTA
CHICAGO HIDTA
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ATLANTA HIDTA HEMISPHERE'S
AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

ATLANTA HIDTA

CENTRAL FLORIDA HIDTA

SOUTH FL.ORIDA HIDTA

OHIO HIDTA
WASHINGTON-BALTIMORE HIDTA
NEW ENGLAND HIDTA
PHILADELPHIA-CAMDEN HIDTA
PUERTO RICO-VIRGIN ISLAND HIDTA
NORTH FLORIDA HIDTA
APPALACHIA HIDTA

LAKE COUNTY HIDTA

MICHIGAN HIDTA

NEW YORK/NEW JERSEY HIDTA




Gg abed

LOS ANGELES HIDTA HEMISPHERE'’S
AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

LOS ANGELES HIDTA

SAN DIEGO HIDTA

HAWAII HIDTA

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA HIDTA
CENTRAL VALLEY HIDTA
OREGON HIDTA
NORTHWEST HIDTA

ARIZONA HIDTA

NEVADA HIDTA
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Requests per HIDTA

Atlanta Area of Responsibility - November

W 2012 =m2013
25
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Hemisphere Request Types

November

B COCAINE

B HEROIN

E MARIJUANA
B METH

LJ POLYDRUG
H *OTHER

E ECSTASY

* Prescription drugs, Fugitives, Homicides, Kidnappings, Missing Persons, Etc.
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| Hemisphere Request Types

November

28%

8% 0%

= BASIC*

= DROPPED
PHONE

= ADDITIONAL
PHONE

U SUBSCRIBER
64%

* Level One Call Detail Records
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Hemisphere STATS a d DATA

B Hemisphere STATS and DATA Compiled by:

Atlanta HIDTA POC:
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\
\
| I
To:
Cc:
snbject: IVwr Y ) Ldr 1Y JUPUIVI)UI llUllIlllt’
Hi Steve,

Snrns far tha dalav RMSD/DROACT (RMTF} will have 8 in attendance.

westigations Division
FIUEIGIII IVIdIIdsEI R At AVhaY od
HQ Desk
RNSP -
Cell

From: Woodland, Steve
Sent: Monday, August 0L, .. _._....

Subject: LA HIDTA Supervisor Training

As many of you know, we have been talking about having a training day for all LA HIDTA Initiative Group
Supervisors/Sergeants and secand-line supervisors. We have arranged to utilize the Ontario Police Department
Community Room on Thursday September 26, 2013 from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. to conduct the training. The topics will
include an overview of LACLEAR's de-confliction capabilities, intel/analysis services offered by LACLEAR, INCH and JRIC
and a presentation on Hemisphere. After the training, we will have a BBQ {beef, chicken, rice, beans and beverages) at
an OPD off-site. The purpose of the BBQ is for everyone to put a “face to a name” and enhance our working
relationships. We anticipate the ¢ost of the BBQ to be approximately $15 per person.

Initiative Cornmanders - Please provide me the total number of individuals from you initiative who wili be attending this
event. Also, please collect the funds from your personnel prior ta the event and give to me at the September 13
breakfast.

Note: September 26, 2013 is also the same date as the Executive Board meeting. The Executive Board meeting is from
10:00a.m.to0 11:30a.m,

If you have any guestions please call me at the numbers below, email me or bring up at Friday’s breakfast. Thanks

Steven S. Woodland
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Acting Associate Special Agent in Charge
Southarn Califarnia Drug Task Force

Office -

Assistai opeviar mgenyin Charge
Riversidie Nictrirt NEfira

Office:

Cellula
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From: Goldberg, Bruce E.

Sent: Themada A~=07 2014 2:39 PM
To: |

Subject: T st auun ..cmisphere Funding
#4 J

Fromn

Sent. ...uiuuy, suwne ue, 2013 10:30 AM
To: Goldberg, Bruce E.

Subject: RE: Operation Hemisphere Funding

I think it's a good resource to turn to when all other methods have failed, so yes, continue the funding.

But 1 would want to know of the 50 submissions, how many were DEA because many may have been initiated by the
HIDTA ISC analysts in support of a state or local case. Can we also have NC-HIDTA assist with the funding?

From: Goldberg, Bruce E,

Se ™ ' " 06,2013 10:26 AM
To —_—
Su_,___. ... .- -.nHemisphere Funding |

10-4. So in your opinion, we should continue to fund this thing?

I
From -
Sent. .....___,, ... ., 2013 10:17 AM

To: Goldberg, Bruce E,
Subject: RE: Operation Hemisphere Funding

Operation Hemisphere was initiated after 9/11 and is the name of an AT&T pointing mechanism to give the requestor
telephonic information that crosses through AT&T towers/switches. When all other means are exhausted in trying to
locate a replacement number, 2 Hemisphere request may be submitted. Similar to ETS information, Hemisphere
information is not to be used in 6s, affidavits, etc.

When such information is needed, the requestor submits a special subpoena issued to AT&T and send it to the Op.
Hemisphere POC, who then forwards it to the Hemisphere representative in Los Angeles. The response often
determines whether or not the agent or analyst will perform a parallei construction.

From: Goldberg, Bruce E.
S¢—r- Tt - 06, 2013 10:09 AM _
Moy eVRs e A

T¢
St _ n Hemisphere Funding | _l

What is the check? What does it do?

_ —

Sent: ...u Fuay, Ui vy, 2013 12:58 PM
To: Goldberg, Bruce E.
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Subject: RE: Operation Hemisphere Funding

T=-M=rthern California, Operation Hemisphere is handled by the NC-HIDTA ISC and they may have the financial records.

| Reque:  ° 7" " ther agencies (federal, state, and local) in Northern California are submitted to the NC-HIDTA
ISC PO and he then forwards the request to the Los Angeles Op. Hemisphere representative for

processmig. 1>w uues unroductory training regarding Operation Hemisphere throughout Northern California so it's
possible there were some DEA SFFD requests.

I'll check wit boyt this. | ‘|
From: Goldberg, Bruce E. TONE} B HTHE) |
&nl-l ThitreAay Thaina N& ’)n13 9:48 AM

Ta

SU_ et crt v - tiSPhere Funding

Do you know anything about this? is it an intel thing?

Fron

Sent: weunesuay, June ua, 2013 7:09 PM
To: Goidberg, Bruce E.

Subject; Operation Hemisphere Funding

Bruce. [left a v/m on your phone Wednesday afternoon concerning Operation Hemisphere. If you are not
familiar with Hemisphere I’1l provide details in another email or via telcon. In short, we are asking each of the
W/C divisions as well as the Phoenix Division to transfer funds to the LA Division to assist in paying for the
final two weeks on the 2012-2013 ATT Hemisphere contract. The attached spreadsheet shows that San Fran’s
share would be $1,683 based on historical usage. We can't tell if the numbers referenced on the spread sheet 1
sent earlier are Hemisphere queries made directly by DEA but we are linking the divisions with the HIDTAs
operating in their AORs with the thought that DEA SAs/TFOs are involved with or provide support to these
same HIDTA initiatives. Let me know if you need more information. Please let me know by June 10 if the
division can transfer the funds or put me in contact with the ASAC who oversees the Admin/Fiscal unit.

Thank you.,

AdAL-]

T ne Ananlac Fiqld Divislon
Sety—" ]
Jesk) [
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Non Responsive
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(b)(8).(b)(7)(C).(bX7)(E)

Non Responsive
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(b)(8).(b)(7)
(C)

(b)(6).(b)(7)
<)

Thursday, September 20, 2012 4:01 PM

From: |

Sent: (b)(6),(b)(7)

To: ) e |

Subject: FW: Request form and contract
Attachments: [(b)(7XHE)

.24 April07.doc; SUBPOENAS081 pdf;

REQUEST5081 pdf; Hemisphere Request System pdf

(b)(6),(b)(7)
(C)

From:|

Sent: Thursday, Cctober 28, 2010 4:42 PM
To:
Subject: Request form and contract

(b)(6).(b)(7)
<y -

The attachments are:

(b)}(8),(b)(7)
(C)

(b)(8).(b}7)(C).(b)(7)(D).(b)(7)}(E)

The Hemisphere Process I

Hope this helps

[ ]

(b)(6).(b)(7)(C)
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(DX5). ()7 HD).(bHTHE)
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(b)(®).¢ HHEHTHORBHTHE-BHINE PAGE @1/83

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE/DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADPMINISTRATION
SUBPOENA

In ihe matter of the investigarisn of
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Maceaoes Page lofl

LEGAL
LAM -

L]

tom line is that, while we would prefer that the information obtained
rtmert eam e mmme im e e e, —--id@VIt gOINg to @ court. we will not say no. Obviously. the more time
inr'orma’ﬁqg obtained fronithe unit is used in court filings. whether attributed or not, the more likely the
existence ol"lch unil will becomz more widely known, and we would prefer distribution of that
knowledge be Nmited to the extent possible. However. in the end, it your team’s call whether or not to

e the infarmatinh in an affidaujp,
JCICral Auemey
- Federal Government Solutions

e 5. Inc.
v)
)
file://C:\Use \ppData\Local\Microsoft\ Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Con...  10/14/2014

s

.
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(BY(7XE)

PAGE 862/03

(b)(7)(E)
Hemisphere PrOj eCt Please Fax When Complecte

Request Form HRCFax:[

TIGH INVENSITY DRUG FRARI O KING.

O 4 Nanarml Dring Crorrt Pafice Gm GOAST HmTA
:":“'"‘_: I;HO—OOM) _| Priorlty: [ J Current Dats: 2010-10-21 12.35:34

MIDTA Point of Contect Neme: Fmail Resufs Yo

POC Phrosmre Number: Email Notifi Of Comp Ta:

(b)(8).(bX7 )¢

—

——

ED(8).(b)(7)

Emall Resuts To:

(D)(8).(b}7XHC)

Anqueadar Pivone Numbar: Emait Notificatian Of Carnplation To.

)(6).(b)(7)

(b)(7XC) — (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6).(b)7HT),(b)(7XE)
!
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Date Range

Priority

Phone Nunnber

(BY(7HC). (bY(7XE)

]

-

L ]

i —

—
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(BTN, b)) LITHE). (B)7)(F)

' Hemisphere FAQ’s

Submitting a Request:
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Hemisphere FAQ’s

Hemisphere Data Available to Requestors:




Hemisphere FAQ’s

Interpreting the Results.




Hemisphere FAQ’




Target Number
Requested By Law
Enforcement Agency

(OXTHO.(0)THE)
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Hemisphere
Basic Results

o
()

,.1\@



(BINIOLENTIE)
Hemisphere

Basic Results
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Submitting a Request

» Submitting a Request
» Hemisphere Request Process

» Hemisphere Subpoena- Official Language

» Hemisphere Subpoena- Date Ranges
s Subpoena Examples

s Court Order Example (for Los Angeles
Hemisphere only)

s Hemisphere Subpoena-

. Examples




(bXT)E). (0)(7HF)
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Hemisphere Request Process

Law
Law Enforcement Enforcement
Agencies Agencies
;_._." ",—"-r
Agencies
generate
request forms

and subpoenas




HEMISPHERE SUBPOENA-

Otticial Language




HEMISPHERE SUBPOENA-

Date Ranges
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[ HEMISPHERE SUBPOENA
Date Ranges




HEMISPHERE SUBPOENA-

Date Ranges




(b)(6).(b)7)(C).(b)(T)
(P)X7E). (O)TNF)

Q)

gz ©ob

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE / DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION

SUBPOENA

in the matter of the investigation of
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GOURT ORDERS FOR CALIFORNIA
SUBMISSIONS ONLY!

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF (insert County)

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION

OF INVESTIGATOR (insert Name)

FOR AN ORDER AUTHORIZING COURT ORDER
THE RELEASE OF PHONE RECORDS

HE




COURT ORDERS FOR CALIFORNIA
SUBMISSIONS ONLY!

Vet

\ WA




COURT ORDERS FOR CALIFORNIA
SUBMISSIONS ONLY!




COURT ORDERS FOR CALIFORNIA
SUBMISSIONS ONLY!
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 HEMISPHERE SUBPOENA-
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'HEMISPHERE REQUEST FORM (2%

General Instructions

a Valid email and telephone numbers are critical for the successful
delivery of your request
= Point of Contact section(s): Must be completed on ALL requests

s The Point of Contact must always be recognized as belonging to a
HIDTA Intelligence Support Center

a Requestor section(s): Will be populated if the request is for an
untrained user who is submitting through a P.O.C.




HEMISPHERE REQUEST FORM-(& 1;%5)

General Instructions

Priority section: This section determines the urgency level of the
request

@INO).0)7)E)

. ©ob




 HEMISPHERE REQUEST FORM--‘“&FS\

General Instructions

= Priority section: This section determines the urgency level of the
request

o
ROOLOTE




|
|

HEMISPHERE REQUEST FORM-484

RE

»

Y
General Instructions

» Priority section: This section determines the urgency level of the
request




HEMISPHERE REQUEST FORM-4,

Basic Requests
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(L)7)E)

Print Entire Form

(&) Hemisphere Project

Please Fax When Complete

HOUSTON DY RequeSt Form HISC Fax

PHGHOINTENSUIY TIRUG, TRAFTRCRING ARE A
Oy ot Sarmonal Dyng ¢ e el HOUSTON

Namber: Pririy information for a HIDTA Intelligence
HIDTA Pointof ComactName: Support Center Hemisphere Point of
T Contact
POC Phone Number: Emad Notification Of Complerron—___ o
| ]
Requestor Name: =mail Results To:
Requestor Phone Number: -

“Requestor Name” and Information®

[ L will only be populated if the request
is for an untrained user who is

P submitting through a POC

DTO Name (if applicabie)

All request forms must contain =~

HIDTA Initiative:  HIDTA Initiative OR Law =
Enforcement Agency-

Yes | No

All Hemisphere Requests must go
through a HIDTA ISC POC




HE RE
T TROINTON I
HIGHEINTESSEY DRLG TR 0 RING ARE

Offiee vt Natianad D ol Poline

(BXT)E)

Hemisphere Project

Request Form
HOUSTON HIDTA

Print [ntire F'orm

Please Fax When Complete

HISC Fax

Master Case ‘ Priority:

Number:

Currcnt Date: [

2006-07-23 07:38:34 \

HIDTA Point of ContactName:

[

Email Results To.

.

POC Phone Number:

Emali Notification Of Completion To:

Requestor Name: /» ,

| 7

Requestar Phane huy
/

Email Results To:

Email Netificatien Of Completion To:

DTO Name (if applicable):

Case Name {if applicable):

Field(s) most important

to ensuring that your

results are returned in

a timely fashion
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Hemisphere Project
Request Form

(B)7)E)

Print Entire Form

Please Fax When Complete

- HISC Fax :
HOUY DN RIDIA
HI¢, ST TRRED TRAPFIC RS ARE S
et M l\!nlwi g Ll Fais HOUSTON HmTA
Master Case
Number: l | I —I
L 1
POC Phone Number: Email Norif!catfoy" Th|s fleld alds Hemisphere i
. '\\
| ~, assigning your request the \,
H M 4
Requestar Name: Emall Results To- appropnate |eve| Of aCtlon
Requiestor Phanc Number: Email Notification Of Camplation To
OTO Name (if appticable). Case Name (if applicable);
HIDTA Initiative: HIDTA Mitiative OR Law
Enforeement Agency:
Yes [ No N Squad Name:
Time Zone Results

l Requested In:
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Print Entire Form

HEMLSRHE RE . .
S Hemlsphere PIO] eCt Please Fax When Complete
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